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Legislative File No:  2009-0094 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator 
 
DATE: March 5, 2009 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment of seven (7) Citizen Representatives to the Deer Management Advisory 
Committee 
 
 
Candidate questionnaires were submitted to Council at their regular meeting on March 2, 2009.  City 
Council made the following nominations: 
 

• Monique Balaban 
• Martha Black 
• William Carlson 
• William Davidson 
• Giuliana Deaconu 
• Allen Decker 
• Jerome Gross 
• Deanna Hilbert 
• Susan Jaracz 
• Damian Kassab 
• Jim Kubicina 
• Thomas McDonald 
• Erik Olson 
• Joseph Podvin 
• Linda Raschke 
• Siegrid Stern 
• Ruth Vince 
• Kathryn Wojcik 

 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section .01(b)(ii) voting shall take place at least two weeks after the meeting at 
which nominations were made.  Following the vote, please remember Council will need to adopt the 
resolution. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 

 
 


